
Date : 11/16/2020 5:08:00 PM
From : "Bradley Furuya" 
To : "Laura Rodriguez" 
Subject : Re: Sunset + Wilcox
﻿
Hi Laura,

As we discussed, I've uploaded the affidavit of mailing, return address template, and agency
mailing list here.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Mon, Nov 16, 2020 at 2:47 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:
Okay, I'll give you a call then.  

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Mon, Nov 16, 2020 at 2:36 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley - I’m free after 4 pm. 

Thank you

On Nov 16, 2020, at 2:34 PM, Bradley Furuya
<bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642

                   

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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﻿
Hi Laura,

Do you have a few minutes to talk this afternoon?

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Mon, Nov 16, 2020 at 1:23 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

Can you please set a date for scoping meeting with Kathleen. I
need it to finalize the NOP and the mailing house needs the NOP
by Wednesday morning.

 

 

Thank you

 

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355

El Segundo, California  90245

T (424) 207-5333 

F (424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5339

EMAIL  l.rodriguez@eyestoneEIR.com

 

 

Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments
are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to
the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or
phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

mailto:s.eyestone@eyestoneEIR.com

